ecPa

nvironmental Protection Agency
An Ghnicmhaireacht um Chaomhni Comhshaoil

Mr Cyril O Keeffe

Billis Headquarters, PO Box 3000

- ) Johnstown Castle Estate
Cavan County Wexford, Ireland
County Cavan Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae toch Garman, fire

T 4353539160600
F: 435353 9160699
£ info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

23 September 2010 Reg No. W0248-01

Review of a Waste Licence re: Corranure Landfill at Lismagratty & Corranure Townlands,
Cootehill Road, Cavan, County Cavan.

Dear Mr O Keefee

I refer to the Agency’s letter to you on 15" December 2008. It has come to light that the
Agency’s letter contained a typographical error.

Please be advised that the Agency’s letter should have referred to the waste licence application
by Oxigen Environmental Limited, Corranure Landfill, Lismagratty & Corranure Townlands,
Cootehill Road, Cavan, Reg. No W0248-0]1 and not by Cavan County Council, Reg. No.
WO0077-04.

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this
letter.

Sincere apologies for any imconvemence caused.

Yours sincercly,

Dorota Richards

Programime Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




